CIB - HOMICIDE

POLICE DEPARTMENT
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

Progress Report
TO: Commanding Officer
Homicide Unit
FROM: Detective Greg Macgillivary
& Carew
SUBJECT: Progress Report

Homicide Investigation

SUSPECTS(Ngme, DOB, Race, Sex, Age, Address):

Syed, Adnan_Masud Il O/M 17 _l_Johnnycake Road

VICTIM S Name, DOB, Race, Sex, Age. Address):

Lee, Hae Min _ A/F 18

OCCURRED: 02/09/99 1400
4400 N Franklintown
CC Number: 998B05801 Case Number: 99H0030
District: SWD Post: 823

On Friday, 9 April 1999, Assistant States Attorney, Ms. Vickie Wash along with this investigator
responded to Woodiawn Senior High School in furtherance of the above captioned investigation. While at
the school the following students were interviewed; Rebecca Walker, Peter Billingsley, Nina Philipsen and
Ja'van Gordon. For information gathered during those interviews, see section F of this file.

The investigation continued with Ms. Wash and this investigator responding to the residence of Nisha

THI. located I Y our investigator agreed to meet with the

witness at her residence because of her reluctance to travel to Baltimore.

During the interview, Ms. Tl was very cooperative and helpful in providing background information
about her friendship with suspect, Adnan Syed. She also provided your investigators with information
about the call placed to her residence on Wednesday, 13 January 1999 from the suspect's cellular phone.
For additional information obtained during that interview, see section F of this file.

Respectfully,

Detective William F. Ritz
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